

# STEPHEN SIWINSKI

ART DIRECTOR | PROJECT MANAGER | MULTIMEDIA PRODUCER

## CONTACT

### Email

[steve.siwinski@gmail.com](mailto:steve.siwinski@gmail.com)

### Website

[www.stephensiwinski.com](http://www.stephensiwinski.com)

### Phone

312-860-0982

## SKILLS

- Strategic Thinking
- Client Relations
- Content Development
- Project Management
- Team Leadership
- PR /Communications
- Video Production
- Final Cut Pro
- Graphic Design
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Exhibit Design + Fabrication
- Technical Coordination
- Woodworking
- Metalwork
- Historical Research
- Budget Management

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Arts in Television Writing and Producing

*Columbia College*  
Chicago, IL

## OVERVIEW

With more than 15 years of hands-on experience, I deliver quality, creative programming to spaces big and small. My track record includes proven success in cultural institutions such as museums, archives, libraries, non-profits, mom-and-pop shops, and live events in the field. From educational and historical curated content to art project conceptualization and management, my career is rooted in telling authentic and accessible stories.

## WORK HISTORY

### MULTIMEDIA PRODUCER, DESIGNER + ART DIRECTOR

Self Employed | Remote/Travel as per assignment  
2010-Present

### CURATOR AND EXHIBITION DESIGNER

The Neon Museum | Las Vegas, NV  
2022-2023

### PROJECT MANAGER

The Neon Museum | Las Vegas, NV  
2018-2022

### COMMUNICATIONS OFFICER + EXHIBIT DESIGNER

Texas State Library & Archives Commission | Austin, TX  
2014-2018

### CREATIVE COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER

Arts and Education Council | St. Louis, MO  
2012-2013

### DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF COMMUNICATIONS

Missouri Secretary of State | Jefferson City, MO  
2010-2012

### ASSOCIATE PRODUCER

WTTW (PBS Television) | Chicago, IL  
2004-2010